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Kennedy, Debora

*

From: Moore, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 11:11 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: Bill Drafting Request

Deb-

Rep. Rhoades would like drafted the prescribing report that was included in the Legislature’s budget but was vetoed by
the Governor. | copied the langauge and made some date changes to make it work for the current timeline.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks for your help.

Kevin Moore

Office of Rep. Kitty Rhoades
kevin.moore@®legis.state.wi.us
1-888-529-0030 Toll Free
1-608-282-3630 Fax
1-608-266-1526 Local

www. legis.state.wi.us
www.wisconsin.gov

14p) REPORT ON PHYSICIAN PRESCRIBING PRACTICES UNDER MEDICAL ASSISTANCE. By January 1, 2007, the department
of health and family services shall submit to the joint committee on finance and, in the manner provided under section
13.172 (3) of the statutes, the appropriate standing committees of the legislature a report that includes the following
information for each physician who is a certified provider of Medical Assistance, concerning prescriptions written by the
physician in fiscal yeag 2004-05 & ZOOS-Q6 for recipients of the Medical Assistance Program or Badger Care:
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AN ACT .. relating to: requiring a report on\/physician prescribing practices

under Medical Assistance.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that, by January 1, 2007, the‘/Department of Health and
Family Services submit to the legislature, including the joint committee on finance 3
of the legislature, a report concerning prescriptions for dfugs written by physicians
in fiscal years 2004-05 and 2005-06 for recipients of the Medical Assistance
Program or Badgef Care.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
v

SEcTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) REPORT ON PHYSICIAN PRESCRIBING PRACTICES UNDER MEDICAL ASSISTANCE. By
January 1, 2007, the department of health and family services\/shall submit to the
joint committee on finance and, in the manner provided under section\{l3.172 (3ﬁ

the statutes, the appropriate standing committees of the legislature a report that
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SECTION 1

includes the followingé/ ﬁormation for each physician who is a certified provider of

Medical Assistance, concerning prescriptions written by the physician in fiscal years
2004-05 and 2005—-06\/for recipients of the Medical Assistance\/program or Badger
Care:

(a) The percentage of the prescriptions written for generic drugs and the
percentage written for nongeneric drugs.

(b) The number and percentage of the prescriptions that required prior
authorization.

(¢c) Of the prescriptions written for drugs for which a generic drug was
available, the number and percentage that specified a nongeneric drug.

(END)
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From: Moore, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 10:54 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: LRB 4058/1

Deb-

| think that we lost the e-mail, but could | get LRB 4058 jacketed for CO-sponsors?
Thank you!

Kevin Moore

Office of Rep. Kitty Rhoades
kevin.moore@legis.state.wi.us
1-888-529-0030 Toll Free
1-608-282-3630 Fax
1-608-266-1526 Local
www.legis.state.wi.us
www.wisconsin.gov




